

Prof. Dr.E.F.Ehtuish
M.B.,
M.S.,
PH.D.,
SURG. SPEC.



Full Professor of Surgery, Medical School-Tripoli University, Tripoli-Libya.
Director of the National Organ Transplant Program – Tripoli, Libya
Consultant & Head Unit D Surgical Department Central Hospital – Tripoli, Libya
Member of Surgical Scientific Board of Libyan Board – Tripoli, Libya
Head of surgical board of the Arab board for medical spec. Damascus – Syria
Chairman Libyan society of Nephrology and Renal Transplantation (LSNRT).
Chairman of the Libyan Society of Endoscopic Surgery (LSES).

Personal Information:

Citizenship: Libyan Place and date of birth: Tripoli, 01 – April , 1953
Marital Status: Married with 5 children
www.Ehtuish.com E-mail: Ehtuish@gmail.com
Tel. +201010244497 +971558783350 +218912131356

Languages Spoken

Arabic: Native English: Fluent French: Good Croatio – serbien: Fluent

Educational Attainment

High School Zawia Secondary School Libya 1969–1972
Premed Education Faculty of Medicine, Tripoli University, Libya 1972 – 1973
Medical School Garyounis University, Faculty of Medicine 1973 – 1979
Internship Benghazi Teaching Hospitals, Benghazi, Libya 1979 – 1980

Post Graduate Studies

Kjfesh Hospital Zagreb, Yugoslavia 1983 – 1985
Rebro Clinic Zagreb, Yugoslavia 1985 – 1988
Zagreb University Zagreb, Yugoslavia 1984 – 1988

Degrees

Surgical Specialist Zagreb Teaching Hospitals 1983 – 1988
Master of Science University of Zagreb 1984 – 1986
PhD University of Zagreb 1986 – 1988

Clinical Practice

General Surgery and Trauma Care.
Hepato-pancreatico-billary Surgery

Transplant Surgery

Academic Appointment

Lecturer 1985-1988

Assistant Professor of Surgery 1988 – 1992

Associated Professor of Surgery 1992 – 1998

Full Professor of Surgery 1998 up to present

Chairman of Surgery Department, Medical School 1999 – 2009

President of El Fateh University, Tripoli, Libya 1994 – 1999

Member of Interview Panel for Applicants to Tripoli Medical School 1989 – 1999

Member Surgical board in the Libyan Board for Surg. Spec. 1998 – 2011

Head of Surgical Board in the Arab Board for Surg. Spec. 2006 – 2011

Hospital Appointment

Senior House Officer Tripoli Central Hospital 1980 – 1982

Registrar Tripoli Central Hospital 1982 – 1983

Consultant Surgeon Tripoli Central Hospital 1988 -2011

Head Unit D Surgery Dept. Tripoli Central Hospital 1988 -2011

Head of Surgery Department. Tripoli Central Hospital 2008 _ 2010

Director of the Libyan National Organ Transplant Program 2003 _ 2011

Administrative Appointments

Director of Tripoli Central Hospital Tripoli, Libya 1982 – 1983

President of Al Fateh University Tripoli Libya 1989 – 1990

Director of Medical and Drug Research Centre 1990 – 1999

President of El Fateh University 1994 – 1998

Minister of Health Libya 1998 – 2000

Director of Environment General Authority Libya 2000 – 2003

Director of the National Transplant Program, Libya 2003 -2011

Administrative and Scientific Post

Board of Directors of Sothema for drugs production, Casablanca, Morocco 1989 – 1992

President Committee of Preparation of Tripoli Medical Centre 1991 – 1992

Board of Directors of Fairuz Hospital, Cairo, Egypt 1992-2000

Committee of Assessment of Gharian Hospital, Libya Aug. 1993

Director of Executive Board for Teaching Hospital Tripoli 1995 – 1996

Scientific Committee of Centre of Zoonotic Disease, Zawia, Libya 1989 – 1996

Chairman of Danish – Libyan Health Symposium Tripoli, Libya Nov.24–25, 1990

Part-time Consultants in Libya Arab Foreign Investment Company (Health Sector) 1988 to date
Chairman of Medical Committee in Tripoli, Libya for Treatment Abroad 1996 – 1997
Chairman Scientific Committee of Medical & Drug Research Centre 1989 – 1992
Member of Surgical Scientific Board for the Libyan Board 1995 –2011
Board of Directors of Centre for Zoonotic diseases, Zawia, Libya 1990 – 1995

Examiner

I Internal

Surgical Department, Tripoli Medical University (undergraduate students) 1989 to date

Libyan Board, Tripoli- Libya 1996 to date

II. External

El Arab Medical University, Benghazi, Tripoli 1994 to date

Arab Board Baghdad, Iraq 1995 to date

Arab Board Damascus, Syria 1996 to date

Tanta University, Egypt 1996

Arab Board Riyadh – Saudi Arabia 2005

Arab Board Sana Yemen 2005

Omar AlMoktar university Libya

Zawia University Medical School Libya

Misurata University Medical School Libya

Medical Society Memberships

I. Founder

Libyan Surgeon Society Benghazi, Libya 1990

Libyan Scientific Society of Ultrasound Misurata , Libya 1990

World Association of Hepato-Pancreato-Biliary Surgery Lund, Sweden 1988

Libyan Society of Endoscopic Surgery Misurata 2007

II. Active Member

Mediterranean & African Society of Ultrasound

Society of European digestive Surgery, Switzerland 1998

Libyan Society of Nephrology and Renal Transplantation 2007

III. President

Libyan Society of Endoscopic Surgery LSES 2007 up to 2011

Libyan Society of Nephrology and Renal Transplantation LSNRT 2007 up to 2011

End of Short CV